



**PRESTON KENT**

**WEB DEVELOPER / GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

Preston Kent – Resume Package

850.896.8338 | [info@prestonkent.com](mailto:info@prestonkent.com)

Preston Kent  
Web Developer & Designer  
850-896-8338

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Preston Kent and I enjoy developing web sites or anything that deals with technology. Developing sites that are user friendly and enjoyable to look at are things I enjoy when developing a site.

I graduated from Full Sail University, a technologically advanced University that is known for its highly acclaimed and rigorous programs in various areas of technology. I've maintained a competitive position in my program while contracting my services to local and surrounding small businesses. As a contracted, Web Developer and Designer I've used Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and many coding languages to deliver my clients with excellent results. Previously, I've obtained an Associate of Applied Science in Multimedia Technology and the recognition of being Digital Media Student of the Year while simultaneously working as Night Manager for a fast-paced restaurant. Maintaining full-time employment and coursework has significantly shaped my perspective of the Web Design and Development field and has strengthened my work ethic; I've mastered time-management, work aggressively meet deadlines and deliver quality work.

All aspects of Web Development appeal to me, from designing the user interface to programming the site. In addition to the projects that I've completed for clients, I've also created and designed many other projects, including but not limited to, the branding of various companies; for instance, Restoration 1 Inc., Agahpay Child Care, or Kingdom Agenda International Ministry as apart of my curriculum. My strongest qualities are attention to the detail; experience, strong work ethic, and professionalism these things have enable me to become a successful and productive Web Developer and Designer. Having the opportunity to gain knowledge and work with a company that achieves outstanding work for the community through the web, mobile devices, and that is uniquely diverse will increase my knowledge of this great industry.

Down below you will discover some of my creativity, enjoy.

**Sites I have Programmed:**

*These website were developed with HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, and PHP with a Custom Wordpress theme.*

- Markey Machinery <http://www.markeymachinery.com/>
- Beach Group Commercial <http://www.beachgroupcommercial.com/>
- La Quinta PCB <http://www.laquintapcb.com/>

**Sites I have Programmed and Designed:**

- Kingdom Agenda International Ministry <http://www.kingdomagendaim.com/>
- Professional Translations <http://www.professionaltranslations-inc.com/>
- Preston Kent Portfolio <http://www.prestonkent.com/>

Sincerely,

**PRESTON KENT**

# PRESTON KENT

PH: 850.896.8338

EM: info@prestonkent.com

W: www.prestonkent.com

## Objective

To thrive in a diverse environment that fosters a dynamic learning opportunity to gain experience and advancement. To achieve nothing less than satisfactory results that will attain company goals and objectives as well as individual success.

## Skills

### Software

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Coda
- Microsoft Office

### Languages

- XHTML/ HTML5 / WML
- CSS
- JavaScript / jQuery
- PHP / MySQL

### Additional Skills

- WordPress
- S.E.O.
- Web Standards
- Web Usability

## Experience

### Front-End Web Developer

*Cyber SYtes*

Dec. 2010 – June 2011

- Improved Client Site Rankings in Search Engines
- Developed Custom WordPress Sites
- Designed Ads for Clients Sites
- Managed Multiple Clients Projects
- Consulted with Clients

### Webmaster

*Cochran Consulting*

Sep. 2010 – Dec. 2010

- Website Development
- Provided Technical Solutions and Services
- Developed Content Management Systems
- Search Engine Optimizations of Sites
- Search Engine Marketing of Sites

### Web Developer

*evolveAloud Web Marketing, Internship*

May 2010 - July 2010

- S.E.O.
- Designed Wireframes and Design Comps
- Convert PSD files to WordPress Sties

### Manager

*Arby's*

March 2002 – Aug. 2008

- Supervised all night employees
- Assigned duties and trained all newly hired employee
- Made regular currency exchange
- Conducted routine inventory
- Tallied all daily sales and productivity

## Education

### Full Sail University

*B.S. Web Design and Development*

Sept. 2008 - Aug. 2010

### Gulf Coast Community College

*A.A.S. Multimedia Technology*

Aug. 2005 - May 2008